



# Henry Morshead

Godolphin Flying Start 2021-2023

## Information



Ireland



hmorshead@godolphinFlyingstart.com



+447444755127

## Social



<https://twitter.com/HenryMorshead>



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/henry-morshead-3080aa208/>

## PROFILE

I am a hardworking, inquisitive horseman. Having pursued a race riding career prior to university, I have maintained a strong sense of professionalism and good communicative skills. I consider myself competitive and highly motivated, attributes I hope will aid me to gain as much experience in various spheres of the racing industry before pursuing a career Training Racehorses.

## EDUCATION

### Godolphin Flying Start 2021-2023

Godolphin Flying Start is a two-year, full-time Management and Leadership training program that specializes in the international Thoroughbred racing and breeding industry. It is accredited by University College Dublin and trainees gain experience in Ireland, Australia, USA, UK, and the UAE.

### Royal Agricultural University- 2018- 2021

First Class BSC Honours Degree – Bloodstock and Performance Horse Management

Cheltenham College – 2014-2016

#### A Level

Geography-A. Sport Science- A. Government and Politics-B

## EXPERIENCE

### Charles Hills Racing / 2020- 2021

Pupil Assistant

Riding out supplemented by completing owners reports and managing a barn of 40 horses. I also took charge of an international runner Mr Hills sent to Saudi Arabia, Tilsit who ran in the Neom Turf.

### Paul Nichols Racing- 2017-2018

Conditional Jockey

Having ridden five winners from thirty rides on the track, I turned conditional for Mr Nicholls during the summer of 17 and had 10 rides and 1 winner as a professional. My conditional career was sort lived as turned my attentions to university.

## ACHIEVEMENTS

Royal Agricultural  
University 2021

First Class Honours

Cheltenham College 2014

Awarded Sports Scholarship.  
2014

Racing Society-RAU

President 2019/2020

## SKILLS

PERSONABLE

STRONG  
DECISION  
MAKING

AUDIENCE  
ENGAGEMENT

TEAM  
LEADERSHIP

## REFERENCES

Charles Hills - Charles hills Racing –  
chills@charleshillsracing.com

William Derby - York Racecourse Chief  
Executive  
William.Derby@yorkracecourse.co.uk

Clodagh Kavanagh – Godolphin Flying Start  
Executive Director –  
ckavanagh@godolphinflyingstart.com

# Henry Morshead

Godolphin Flying Start

## GODOLPHIN FLYING START EXTERNSHIPS

---

### USA

2022

TBC.

### Australia

2022

TBC

### Europe

2023

TBC

## INTERESTS

---

### Director

Pony Racing Authority / 2021 – Present

Having been lucky enough to be given the fantastic introduction to race riding through Pony Racing as a child, I was thrilled to be asked to sit on the Board of the Pony Racing Authority in 2021 to continue their brilliant work.

### President

RAU Racing Society

Having been appointed as President in my second year at University I organised various trips to the races, the highlights being the Cheltenham Festival and a stable Tour Jonjo O'Neill's famous Jackdaws Castle.